
 

 
 

AGENDA 
April 15, 2008 

10:30 A.M. 
Attorney General’s Conference Room 

State Capitol, Room 114E 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – April 1, 2008 
 
3. Land Bank Sales to the DNR 
 A. Otter Creek Natural Area 
 B. Spur Lake Natural Area 
 C. Turtle Flambeau Scenic Waters Area 
 D. Willow Flowage Scenic Waters Area 
 
4. Submerged Lands Lease #153 – Town of Bell 
 
5. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
6. Adjourn 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the April 1, 2008, board meeting. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2008 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to 
order at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Dawn Marie Sass, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Coletta DeMuth, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – March 18, 2008 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Sass 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 3-0.   
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Board Chair La Follette asked if the loans had received legal review; Commissioner Van Hollen 
replied that he review them and they appeared to be for public purposes. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
1. Arena Village $225,000.00 
 County of Iowa  Rate: 5.00 
 Application #: 02008083 Filed: March 25, 2008 
 Purpose: Finance economic development in TID #1 
 
2. Baileys Harbor Town $50,000.00 
 County of Door  Rate: 4.50 
 Application #: 02008082 Filed: March 25, 2008 
 Purpose: Finance sewer extension 
 
3. River Falls Town $50,000.00 
 County of Pierce  Rate: 4.00 
 Application #: 02008081 Filed: March 7, 2008 
 Purpose: Finance road maintenance and improvement                       
  TOTAL $325,000.00 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Van Hollen 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed, 3-0. 



  Minutes 
  April 1, 2008 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 2 
 

 

  
ITEM 4.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson reported that the interest rates had recently been reduced and the 
loan limit may be increased.  The Commissioners would be notified should the limit be 
increased. 
 
She also reported that the Natural Resources Board had approved the purchase of two natural 
area sites and two recreational area sites from the Board under the Land Bank authority.  These 
Trust Land sales to the DNR would be presented to the Board at the next Board Meeting. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Sass 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed; 3-0. 

 

                        
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed 
verbatim.  Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 125 S. 
Webster Street, Suite 200, Madison, Wisconsin. 















State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3A 

SALE OF OTTER CREEK PROPERTY IN DUNN COUNTY TO DNR 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
certain property located in Dunn County totaling 280 acres, more particularly 
described as the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the entire Northwest 
Quarter, and the North Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section Sixteen (16) in 
Township Thirty North (T30N), Range Twelve West (R12W) in the Town of Otter 
Creek (the “Otter Creek Property”) is required for state use.   

 
B. The Otter Creek Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands. 
 

C. The Otter Creek Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Otter Creek Property has been determined by 
BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Otter Creek Property has been independently appraised by Michael P. Augustyn 

at a value of Four Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($448,000).  A copy of the 
Certification of the Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The DNR has been authorized by its board to offer to pay the sum of Four Hundred 

Forty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($448,000) to acquire the Otter Creek Property. 
 

F. The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Otter Creek Property to the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources at the price of Four Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($448,000) in 
accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the 
Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is 
authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such 
transaction. 
 
 
Exhibit A:  BCPL’s Sale Analysis Document 
Exhibit B:  Certification of Appraiser 
Exhibit C:  Map of Subject Property 







Dunn County
Otter Creek Barrens

STATEWIDE NATURAL AREAS
OTTER CREEK BARRENS SALE

BCPL Project #:  S0801
 Dunn County

Town of Otter Creek
 Common Name:  Otter Creek Barrens

( 280.00  Acres -  Fund 744 )
___________________

Dunn

Pierce

St Croix

Pepin

Barron
µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Legend
_____________

SUBJECT PROPERTY(s)
DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Other BCPL Land

TRIBAL LANDS

0 0.50.25
Miles

1 inch equals 0.8 miles

 JAS   04/08/2008         Q:\RealEstate\GIS\Dunn-S0801-Otter_Creek-Otter_Creek_Barrens-8X11.mxd



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3B 

SALE OF SPUR LAKE PROPERTY IN ONEIDA COUNTY TO DNR 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
certain property located in Oneida County, more particularly described as the 
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section Thirty-One (31) in Township 
Thirty-Eight North (T38N) Range Eleven East (R11E), the Northeast Quarter of the 
Northeast Quarter, the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, and the Southwest 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section Six (6) and the Northwest Quarter of the 
Northeast Quarter of Section Seven (7) all in Township Thirty-Seven North (T37N), 
Range Eleven East (R11E) in the Town of Three Lakes (the “Spur Lake Property”) is 
required for state use.   

 
B. The Spur Lake Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of Public 

Lands. 
 

C. The Spur Lake Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Spur Lake Property has been determined by 
BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Spur Lake Property has been independently appraised by Kyle S. Zastrow at a 

value of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000).  A copy of the 
Certification of the Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The DNR has been authorized by its board to offer to pay the sum of Two Hundred 

Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000) to acquire the Spur Lake Property. 
 

F. The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Spur Lake Property to the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources at the price of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000) in 
accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the 
Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is 
authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such 
transaction. 

 
Exhibit A:  BCPL’s Sale Analysis Document 
Exhibit B:  Certification of Appraiser 
Exhibit C:  Map of Subject Property 







TOWN OF PIEHL

TOWN OF THREE LAKES

TOWN OF STELLA

Spur Lake

STATEWIDE NATURAL AREAS
SPUR LAKE

BCPL Project #:  S0802
 Oneida County

Towns of Three Lakes and Piehl
 Common Name:  Spur Lake

( 195.38  Acres -  Fund 745 )
___________________

Oneida

Vilas

Lincoln Langlade

Iron
µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Legend
_____________

SUBJECT PROPERTY(s)
DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Other BCPL Land

TRIBAL LANDS

0 0.50.25
Miles

1 inch equals 0.8 miles

 JAS   04/08/2008         Q:\RealEstate\GIS\Oneida-S0802-ThreeLakes_Piehl-Spur_Lake-8X11.mxd



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3C 

SALE OF TURTLE FLAMBEAU PROPERTY IN IRON COUNTY TO DNR 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
certain property located in Iron County, more particularly described as the West Half 
of the Southwest Quarter of Section Thirty (30) in Township Forty-one North 
(T41N), Range Three East (R3E) in the Town of Sherman (the “Turtle Flambeau 
Property”) is required for state use.   

 
B. The Turtle Flambeau Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands. 
 

C. The Turtle Flambeau Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Turtle Flambeau Property has been determined 
by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Turtle Flambeau Property has been independently appraised by Brod Appraisal 

Services, LLC at a value of One Hundred Six Thousand Two Hundred Dollars 
($106,200).  A copy of the Certification of the Appraisal has been attached to this 
resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The DNR has been authorized by its board to offer to pay the sum of One Hundred 

Six Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($106,200) to acquire the Turtle Flambeau 
Property. 

 
F. The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands approves the sale of the Turtle Flambeau Property to the Wisconsin Department 
of Natural Resources at the price of One Hundred Six Thousand Two Hundred Dollars 
($106,200) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and 
conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The 
Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably 
necessary to complete such transaction. 
 
Exhibit A:  BCPL’s Sale Analysis Document 
Exhibit B:  Certification of Appraiser 
Exhibit C:  Map of Subject Property 







DNR Property Name: 
TURTLE FLAMBEAU SCENIC WATERS AREA

Turtle Flambeau Scenic Waters

TURTLE FLAMBEAU
(TF)) SCENIC WATERS SALE

BCPL Project #:  S0803
 Iron County

Town of Sherman
 Common Name:  Turtle Flambeau

( 89.89  Acres -  Fund 745 )
___________________

Iron

Price

Vilas
Ashland

Oneida

µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Legend
_____________

SUBJECT PROPERTY(s)
DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Other BCPL Land

TRIBAL LANDS

0 0.50.25
Miles

1 inch equals 0.8 miles

 JAS   04/08/2008         Q:\RealEstate\GIS\Iron-S0803-Sherman-Turtle_Flambeau-8X11.mxd



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3D 

SALE OF WILLOW FLOWAGE PROPERTY IN ONEIDA COUNTY TO DNR 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
certain property located in Oneida County totaling 40 acres, more particularly 
described as the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section Thirty-five 
(35) in Township Thirty-Seven North (T37N) Range Five East (R5E), in the Town of 
Little Rice (the “Willow Flowage Property”) is required for state use.   

 
B. The Willow Flowage Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands. 
 

C. The Willow Flowage Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Willow Flowage Property has been determined 
by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Willow Flowage Property has been independently appraised by Brod Appraisal 

Services, LLC at a value of Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000).  A copy of the 
Certification of the Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The DNR has been authorized by its board to offer to pay the sum of Forty Thousand 

Dollars ($40,000) to acquire the Willow Flowage Property. 
 

F. The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Willow Flowage Property to the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources at the price of Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000) in 
accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the 
Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is 
authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such 
transaction. 
 
Exhibit A:  BCPL’s Sale Analysis Document 
Exhibit B:  Certification of Appraiser 
Exhibit C:  Map of Subject Property 
 















DNR Property Name: 
WILLOW FLOWAGE SCENIC WATERS AREA

willow Flowage 2

Lower Tomahawk River Pines

WILLOW FLOWAGE SALE # 2
BCPL Project #:  S0804

 Oneida County
Town of Minocqua

 Common Name:  Willow Flowage 2
( 40.00  Acres -  Fund 745 )

___________________

Oneida

Vilas

Lincoln

Iron
µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Legend
_____________

SUBJECT PROPERTY(s)
DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Other BCPL Land

TRIBAL LANDS

0 0.50.25
Miles

1 inch equals 0.8 miles

 JAS   04/08/2008         Q:\RealEstate\GIS\Oneida-S0804-Minocqua-Willow_Flowage_2-8X11.mxd



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

TOWN OF BELL SUBMERGED LAND LEASE 
 
 

A. The Board of Commissioner of Public Lands entered into a Submerged Lands Lease with 
the Town of Bell in Bayfield County in 1992 in accordance with Findings of Fact and 
Order from the Department of Natural Resources that such lease was in the public 
interest. 

 
B. The original lease was for the purpose of placing dredge material on the bed of Lake 

Superior to improve harbor facilities and navigational channels.   
 
C. The original lease has now expired. 
 
D. The Town of Bell has requested to renew the lease with BCPL for the same purpose. 
 
E. The DNR issued a new Water Quality Certification for the dredging and placement of fill 

material on the bed of Lake Superior within the leased area and the DNR has also issued 
a letter dated April 3, 2008, stating that a new lease is still in the public interest and no 
further action is required of the DNR for a new lease. 

 
F. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize a new lease with the Town of Bell on 

the terms and conditions set forth on attached Exhibit A. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands authorizes a renewal of the Submerged Lands Lease with the Town of Bell in 
accordance with Section 24.39 of the Wisconsin Statutes on the terms and conditions set 
forth in Exhibit A.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any 
documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 

 
 

 
Attachment A: Draft of Submerged Lands Lease 
Exhibit 1: Town of Bell Bulkhead Line Ordinance 
Exhibit 2:  WI DNR’s Findings of Fact and Order 



 

 Page 1 of 4

Submerged Lands Lease  
 
 

No. 153 - Renewal 
 
 

State of Wisconsin 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  

 
 

This Lease Agreement, is made on the ____ day of 

_________, 2008, by and between the STATE OF WISCONSIN, by 

the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PUBLIC LANDS (the 

“Lessor”) and the TOWN OF BELL, Bayfield County, Wisconsin (the “Lessee”). 

 
RECITALS 

 

A. Lessee adopted a bulkhead line ordinance on December 11. 1990; said ordinance is attached hereto 

as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference. 

B. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) issued Findings of Fact, Conclusions of 

Law and an Approval of the above described bulkhead line on December 10, 1991 (Case # 3-NW-

90-11002).  Said order determined that a submerged lands lease for the purpose of placing fill 

material on the bed of Lake Superior was in the public interest.  A copy of said order is attached 

hereto as Exhibit 2 and incorporated herein by reference. 

C. The Lessor entered into a prior Submerged Lands Lease (No. 153) with the Lessee on the 24th day of 

July, 1992, which lease has now expired. 

D. The Lessee has requested to renew the original lease in order to dredge and place more fill on the 

bed of Lake Superior for the purpose of harbor or navigation improvement. 

E. The Lessee received a new Certification from the DNR in March of 2008 for the dredging and 

placement of fill on the bed of Lake Superior.  The DNR determined that no additional findings of 

fact or order were required under Wis. Stat. Section 30.11 for a new lease. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Return to: 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
P.O. Box 8943 
Madison, Wisconsin  53708 



 

 Page 2 of 4

F. Lessor is willing to enter into a Submerged Lands Lease with the Lessee on the terms and conditions 

set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee, its successors and assigns, the rights 

described below in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth, as follows: 

 1. Rights Leased.  The right and privilege to place dredge material and fill and 

occupy that part of the bed of Lake Superior described below (the “Premises”) for the purpose of developing, 

maintaining, and improving harbor facilities and/or navigational channels as defined by section 30.01(3), Wis. 

Stats., and further to place such structures on said bed as are necessary or convenient for the placing of dredge 

material and fill.  The Premises is a parcel of land lying in Township Fifty-One North (T51N), Range Six West 

(R6W), Section Thirty-four (34), Bayfield County set forth in the Ordinance attached as Exhibit 1 and described 

as follows: 

Commencing at the Center of Section Thirty-four (34), Township Fifty-one North 
(T51N), Range Six West (R6W), thence North 20°48’28” East 2,093.20 feet to point A, 
the point of beginning on the shore line of Lake Superior, thence North 32°59’36” West 
480.00 feet to Point B, the Northeasterly water point, thence South 65°32’15” West 
490.36 feet to point C, a point on the Easterly side of the East Harbor Breakwall, thence 
South 47°01’44” East 182 feet to point D, an angle point on said breakwall, then South 
42°30’37” West 19.53 feet to point E, an angle point in said breakwall, then South 
47°01’44” East 370 feet to point F, a point on the steel sheet piling of said breakwall, 
then North 58°54’57” East 370.17 feet along the shoreline to the Point of Beginning.    
This parcel contains 4.99 acres. 

 
 2. Conditions. This Lease shall be null and void unless the following conditions have been met: 

 (1) Lessee has all necessary permits and approvals, including those required by chapter 30, 

Wis. Stats., from the Department of Natural Resources for the fills involved; and 

  (2) A bulkhead line is established and approved pursuant to section 30.11, Wis. Stats., which 

bulkhead line shall be in strict conformity with the monuments, lines and conditions set forth in Department of 

Natural Resources Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Approval in Case 3-NW-90-11002.  The bulkhead 

line meeting such requirements shall become a part of this Lease as if set forth in full herein. 

This Lease is made subject to all applicable provisions of Sections 24.39(4) and 30.11(5), Wis. Stats., 

with the same force and effect as though said statutory provisions were fully set forth herein and is further 



 

 Page 3 of 4

subject to the applicable Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Approval of the DNR in decision 3-NW-90-

11002. 

3. Term of Lease. The term of this lease shall be effective as of the 1st day of May, 2008 and 

expire on the 30th day of April, 2018, subject to the provisions of Sections 24.39(4) and 30.11(5), Wis. Stats. 

4. Rental. Lessee shall pay for the Premises subject to this Lease an administrative fee of 

five hundred dollars at the execution of this Lease and a rental fee of one hundred dollars per year, payable in 

advance on the 1st day of May of each year of this Lease. 

5. Lessee’s Additional Obligations.  Lessee agrees to comply with any and all laws, 

orders, rules and regulations concerning disposal of dredge material, to keep and maintain the premises in a 

good and lawful condition and manner, to hold Lessor harmless from any and all demands or liability 

whatsoever because of, or on account of liens, claims or obligations of any nature whatsoever arising because of 

the improvement or filling of the said premises or because of the condition or use of said premises. 

6. Assignment. The Lessee may sublease or assign the rights granted it by this Lease only with 

the prior written approval of the Lessor and subject to whatever conditions the Lessor may at such time impose.  

This Lease shall be binding upon the parties to this Lease, their successors and assigns, in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 24.39(4) and 30.11(5), Wis. Stats. 

7. Default/Breach of Lease. It is further understood and agreed, that if the Lessee, or its 

assigns, shall violate any of the conditions or materially breach any of the terms of this Lease Agreement, at the 

option of the Lessor, this Lease shall be void.  However, upon such violation the Lessor shall give notice to the 

Lessee of such violation and Lessee shall have thirty days in which to rectify the violation.  If at the expiration 

of said thirty days such violation is not rectified to the satisfaction of the Lessor, then the Lessor shall be 

entitled to the immediate possession of said Premises.  Said possession to be without hindrance or delay, and to 

include recovery from the Lessee of all damage sustained by acts or omissions of the Lessee. 

8. Created Lands. Title to all created lands, sand bars or islands from the deposit of sand, silt, 

or other dredge material, shall remain with the State of Wisconsin. 



 

 Page 4 of 4

9. Accrued Costs. The Lessee further covenants and agrees to pay and discharge all 

reasonable attorneys fees, costs and expenses that shall be incurred by the Lessor in enforcing this Lease. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lessor has caused this Lease to be executed on its behalf by the Secretary of 
the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, and the Lessee has caused this Lease to be executed on its behalf 
by its Town Chairman, pursuant to authorization of its Common Council all as of the date first written above. 
 

Lessor: 
Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
By:_______________________________________ 

Tia Nelson, Secretary 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF DANE  ) 
 
Personally came before me this _____ day of _______________, 2008, the above named Tia Nelson, known to 
me to be the Secretary of the Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, and acknowledged that she 
did execute the foregoing instrument.  
 
_______________________________________   
Notary Public State of Wisconsin 
My Commission:_________________________ 

Lessee: 
Town of Bell 

 
By:_______________________________________ 

, Town Chairman  
STATE OF WISCONSIN  ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF BAYFIELD  ) 
 

Personally came before me this _____ day of  ______________, 2008, the above named 
________________, known to me to be the Chairman of the Town of Bell, and acknowledged that he did 
execute the foregoing instrument. 
 
____________________________ 
Notary Public State of Wisconsin 
My Commission: ______________ 
 
This instrument drafted by Thomas P. German, Deputy Secretary, Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands. 
 
Attachments: Exhibit 1 – Bulkhead Ordinance 
  Exhibit 2 – DNR Findings of Fact and Approval 3-NW-90-11002 


























